
History
Fire Station 41, Church Street

In 1956, the Simi Fire Station was closed and the personnel and equipment
relocated to a new fire station at Los Angeles Ave. and Blackstock Ave. The new
station had four buildings; a four bay wide one bay deep station, two 1,000
square foot houses for the Captain and Battalion Chief and their families, and a
three-car garage.

In 1960 the old Simi Fire Station reopened and stations were identified by
numbers rather then names.

In 1986, a new Station 41 was built on Church Street on a larger lot that was
acquired by trading the Los Angeles Ave. station and property with the Simi
Valley School District.
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